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Mr. John E. Whitt.
Post Office Box 1179,
Merrite, B. C.

Dear Johm:

As we couldn't arrange an independent geochemical evaluation of
the Toe data in time to use it as an assessment credit om the relevant claims,
we have rearrzanged the programme via the current I.P. survey by Geo-X.
This was arranged in a burry; consequently, I had only time enough to prepare
one general coverage map for Geo-X - assuming they would go over this with
you for the prelimimary details. Briefly, the following is what I blocked
out for the Toe group: '
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Totaleeememanaar sommrnrs cmce - . 78,000 £r. = 12,9 mi.

(plus a "pravilionnl“ line 67% E. @ 4500 8, =~ 3750 N, if required).

Initial contract for 12 wmi. @ $345.00 per mi. « which provides simultaneous
resistivity and selfepotentisl measurements,one I.P, operator and helper to
conduct the survey, mobilization and demobiligation for Geo~X persomnzl,

data processing and interpretation = followed by their report with recommend-
ations. They also provide for @ minimum one day visit by a Frofessionsl
Engineer for interpretation purposeés.

Congolidated Skeena is obligated to provide: a person (you)
familiar with the property tg direct and layout the survey; provide surveyed
(stationed) and eut lines; tn helpexs for the survey; fleld accomodation and
meals for all project parsofinel.

Survay mileage in excess of 12 would be charged at $325.00 per
1m - E‘l‘o
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This survey, on 750° - BOO' grideling spacing, will be cone
gidered a gemeral recommaissance., I suggest that additional fillein or detail
I.P. be kept to & minimum for the time being. Generally, this should be
deferred until a minimm geochemical evaluation - correlation suxvey, as origw-
inally intended, has been completed. This vestrietion is particularly luporte
ant in view of the faect that this i our fivet experience with Geo-X's

YRewite" I.P. equipment end staff. The general cbjective is to provide suffe

jcient 1.P. eoverage to cover & good part of the central Toe composite geo-
chemically~anomalous zone without greatly exesading near-{uture assessmant

requirements. 99, I would expect that you mey wish to change my I.P, lay= R
outs where this may be done to generasl advantage ~ such ss deleting possible ¥ S
swenpy areas, hegvy blowedown sections, etc. vheve coversge would not be feaw M
;iblm ? possible, plesss keep us posied ou the survey progressi also, 7 .
oeep the cgsual xvecords of work done, dsily wages paid, ef¢. on preliminsry W,zﬂ'f
and actusl survey work. If we mun too cloge to the June 26 deadsline you  J
might have to arvange a prelimimavy £iling with Mr. Dobeon, pending complete

fon of & composite geclegical-geochemicalwgeophysical repart.

I have your Pothole, %&Wm Creak recce geochem. data plotted.
The Mtho!,a drainsge data appsar to be the move significant » suggesting an
E~NE zone on the novih side of wein Pothole e'r:eﬁk and projecting towards
Boot Lake, ov heading northerly te HE = WEN « Echo country. For a beter pre-
lininary assessment we would need a few silets from any existiog novtherly «
flowing tributaries of Pothole Creek and drainsge novth and south of (bracke
sting) "Wart® ridge; so hold this for your general explorsticm schedule.

Your claim additions to the MaleChal group ave noted and approved.
The Bondar-Clegg boys were highly apprecistive of your oos

opexative on the other project, snd so are we John. Thelr results make ic all
very interusting » vegavdless of Rio Tinto's disclaimers.

Best regavda,
We M, Bhavp, P. Eng.

WHBschs
¢¢ Myr. ¥. A, MeGonigle



